From: Yenny Teo

To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc

Subject: [EXTERNAL] Letter of Demand - Your Ref: SHD 7261B; Our Ref: 21-A83-12841-VL.jp.yt;
Date: Wednesday, 30 March 2022 6:28:41 pm

Attachments: 12841 SR INV.pdf

12841 - LTA.pdf

12841 - LTA INV.pdf
12841 SR-compressed.pdf
12841 GIA.pdf

12841 WTA.pdf

12841 TOWING BILL.pdf
Repair Bill - AWM.pdf

In view of the current pandemic Covid-19 situation, we are encouraged to impose tighter
workplace measures. Therefore, we are required to adopt a telecommuting policy for our
practice. As such, all correspondences, discharge vouchers and documents shall be
forwarded and/or submitted by way ot softcopy only.

Dear Sirs,

CLAIMANT: NG BOON FANN
ACCIDENT INVOLVING VEHICLE NOS. FBG 4197D AND SHD 7261B ALONG
KIM TIAN ROAD TOWARDS JALAN BUKIT MERAH ON 02/12/2021

We act for MR NG BOON FANN. who was the owner of motor vehicle No. EB
4197D.

We are instructed by the above named to claim damages against your insured
and/or you in connection with a road traffic accident on 2ND DECEMBER 2021
ON OR ABOUT 10:37 HOURS ALONG JALAN BUKIT MERAH involving our
client’s vehicle registration number FBG 4197D and motor vehicle registration
number SHD 7261B driven by your insured's at the material time.

We are instructed that the accident was caused by your insured's negligent
driving and/or management of your insured's motor vehicle No. SHD 7261B.
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle was damaged and our client has
been put to loss and expense, particulars of which are as follows: -

1. Costs of repairs
$ 2,200.00

2. Loss of use for 5 days @ $50.00 per day
$ 250.00

3. Loss of use for 2 days @ $50.00 per day (PRI)
$ 100.00

4. Survey report fees
$ 501.00


mailto:yenny@legaloptions.biz
mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=c1ef904fd4524b188412bc7985d652eb-SG AXA Insu

OH APPRAISAL SERVICES
BLK 34,#02-309,TOA PAYOH,LORONG 5
INGAPORE (310034)

S
Mobile - 97982959 Fayx - 63975857 email oh3434@yahoo.com‘sg
Business Regn No 53214975

INVOICE
Mr.  Ng Boon Fann Invoice No :2022/0012
Blk 3 Punggol Field Walk Our Ref :FBG4197D/TP5012
#04-05 Date : 14 March 2022

Singapore 828740

|
m Third Party Date of Accident
Vehicle No. FBG4197D Date of Inspection m

' No ' Description Amount (S$)
' ' Survey fees inclusive of
| Total | 501.00 |

- Transportation ang
Photographs (81) copies

Singapore Dollar: Five Hundred and One Dollar.

{ All payments made payable to : Oh Appraisal Services

S e é” ’
For O Appraisal Services






Land Transpor&ﬂmthority

Enquire Vehicle's Insurance Particulars ( As At 02 Dec 2021/ 10:40:00)

Vehicle No.: Make Description/Model:
SHD7261B TOYOTA /PRIUS 5DR HATCHBACK (AUTO)

Insurance Company Name:

AXA INSURANCE PTELTD

Business Transaction Reference No.:

20211215102435055631

Please retain the business transaction reference number for Enquire Vehicle Owner Details (if
required).

Printed on 15 Dec 2021 10:24:44

Copyright © Land Transport Authority of Singapore 2021






Victor Leong Wai Meng has successfully logged out.
Your last login date and time was 15 Dec 2021, 10:24:14.
To return to ONE.MOTORING, please click here
For security reasons, please CLEAR YOUR CACHE after each session.

Session Transaction History

S/No. Asset Type Asset ID Asset Owner ID Transaction Type
1 Vehicle SHD7261B - 18.19 Enquire Veh Owner Info (Others) by Law Firm

Transaction Amount(S$)

7.49



http://onemotoring.lta.gov.sg/

https://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/html/cache.html




OH APPRAISAL SERVICES
BLK 34 #02-309, TOA PAYOH,LORONG 5

SINGAPORE (310034}
Mobile : 57982050 Fax : 83975857 email : o0h3434@yahoo.com,sq
Business Reqn No 53214975X

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Mr.  Ng Boon Fann Cur Ref FBG4197D/TP5012
Bik 3 Punggol Field Walk Date 14 March 2022
#04-05
Singapore 828740

REFERENCES

Claim Type : Third Party Date of Accident : 02 December 2021

Vehicle No. : FBG4197D Date of Assignment  : 20 Decernber 2021

Make : Yamaha Date of Inspection . 20 December 2021

Model > Jupiter MX 135 Date of Re-inspn. ; 08 January 2022

Reg. Date : 2014 Chassis No : MH350C002CK365084

Color : Black Engine No . Blocked

Odometer :69809 km

TYRE CONDITION

Make Size Thread Balance
Front Diamond 70-90/117 3
Rear Diamond 100/80-17 4

GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DAMAGE (PHOTOGRAPHS ATTACHED)

Front and Both side portion

Remark: Owner confirm with Legal Option LLC that he will renew COE (FBG4197D)

INSPECTION AND ADJUSTMENT

Original Quotation - $4.013.00 Revised $2,200.00 Lump sum
Assessment

In accordance to your insfruction, we have not authorized repairs.

fn normal circumstances, repairs to the vehicte would take approximately
{ 5) days to complete.(Survey at All Wheel Motoring.)

This survey was conducted on a2 "WITHOUT PREJUDICE” basis.
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Material

Handle bar front cover
Handle bar rear cover
Handle bar

Handle bar bracket @%$28/-
Handle balancer @%$22/-
Handle grip

Brake lever

Clutch lever

Mirror @$35./-

Front cowling

Head [amp

Headlamp bracket

Front signal @ $38/-
Front mudguard

Front fork assy @ $350/-
Front fork under bracket
Front disc plate

Side fairing @%$108/-
Side fairing panel @%$40/-
Chassis frame cover (Front)
Chassis frame cover (Rear )
Front foot rest bar

Frent foot rest rubber
Brake pedal

Side stand

Rear footrest Rh

Rear footrest bracket Rh
Tail board @%$85/-
Exhaust protecior (Front)
Exhaust protector (Rear)
Exhaust assy

Add special neli from above
Front number plate
Steering cone & bearing
Cenire basket

Towing fee (Two ways)
Rim alignment

Check electrial

Labour charges

Lump sum repair adjustment

Qty

1pc
1pec
1pc
2 pes
2 pcs
1 set
1pc
ipc
2 pcs
1 pe
1pc
1pe
2 pcs
1pc
2 pcs
1pe
1pe
2 pcs
2 pcs
1pc
1pc
1pe
1 set
1pec
1 pc
1nc
1pc
1pe
1pc
1pc
1pc

Candition

Grazed
Usable
Bent
Distorted
Grazed
Cut

Bent

Bent
Cracked/grazed
Grazed
Grazed/cut
Bent
Grazed
Cracked
Align
Distorted
Lisable
Cracked/grazed
Grazed/Cut
Deformed
Grazed
Bent

Cut

Bent

Bent

Bent

Bent

Cut Rh
Bent
Dented
Dented

Less 0% & 10% discount

1pc |Bent
1 pc [Necessary 50%
1pc [Grazed

Qriginal Revised
Quotation] Quotation
95.00 95.00
75.00 0.00
65.00 65.00
56.00 58.00
44 00 44 00
32.00 32.00
28.00 28.00
28.00 28.00
70.00 70.00
125.00 125.00
105.00 105.00
48 .00 48.00
76.00 76.00
60.00 60.00
700.00( S.N.200.00
220.00 220.00
135.00 0.00
216.00 216.00
80.00 80.00
65.00 65.00
45.00 45.00
40.00 40.00
16.00 16.00
32.00 32.00
35.00 35.00
30.00 30.00
55.00 55.00
170.00 85.00
55.00 55.00
75.00 75.00
295.00 295.00
3171.00 2176.00
0.00 217.60
3171.00 1958.40
200.00

12.00 10.00
55.00 27.50
35.00 35.00
60.00 50.00
100.00 60.00
80.00 60.00
500.00 400.00
4013.00 2800.90

2200.00






OH APPRAISAL SERVICES

Vehicle No: FBG4197D Our Ref : FBG4197D/TP5012

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST AND REPLACEMENT OF PARTS

The information contained in this document is privileged and confidential and is intended for the
exclusive use of the addressee designation. If you are not the addressee; any enclosure,
reproduction, distribution or other dissemination or use of this communication is strictly prohibited.
If you have received this document not meant for you, please contact us immediately to arrange
for it to return.

For Oh Appraisal Services
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SN0721CD000W / NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 13/12/2021 15:46 (SGT)

SUBMITTED BY: Muhammad Haziq Shah Bin Abdul Aziz Shah
VERSION: 1 (13/12/2021 15:46 (SGT))

3
¥

IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be com Poli r rthe A ri i

Your NCD will be affected due to late reporting

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to repudiate

policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for archiving
and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.
7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date of Submission

Date of Accident

Exact Location of Accident
Additional Location Information
Country/State of Loss

13/12/2021 15:46 (SGT)
02/12/2021 10:40 (SGT)
Singapore

KIM TIAN ROAD TOWARDS JALAN BUKIT MERAH

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number
INSURED/POLICYHOLDER

Is company?

Name Of Registered Owner
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phone No
Alternative Phone No

VEHICLE PARTICULARS

Manufacturer

Model

Variant

Exact purpose for which vehicle was being used at time of
accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy for repair to
your vehicle?

Vehicle Category

Transmission

CC

INSURANCE COMPANY

Name of Insurance Company
Type of Coverage

Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

DRIVER

Name of Driver
NRIC No

@ Accident report SNO721CDO0OW

FBG4197D

No

NG BOON FANN
G2130398X
kentaz168@gmail.com
(Phone) +65-87278116
+65-87278116

Yamaha
Jupiter mx 135

Private use

No - Claiming third party
Motorcycle

Manual

135

NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd
ThirdParty

No

5118138850-01

NG BOON FANN
G2130398X

Page 1 of 14





Date Of Birth

Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

Driving experience

Gender

Mobile Number

Alt. Phone Number

Email Address

Address

Address complement

Postcode

Is the driver the policyholder?

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Does Driver Own Other Vehicles?

Vehicle Registration Number of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver

Insurance Company of Other Vehicle Owned by Driver
GENERAL INFORMATION OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Accident
Weather Conditions
Road Surface

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in the accident?
Number of vehicles involved in the accident

Was anybody injured in the Accident? ,
Was any injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance?
Was any other vehicle or property damaged?
Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

Has the driver been approached by unknown person(s)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance?

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTICN

Was the accident reported to the police?
Police Station Name

Police Station Phone No

Alt. Police Station Phone No

Police Station Address

Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If yes, against whom?

CIRCUMSTANCES OF ACCIDENT
REFER TO POLICE REPORT
ATTACHMENT(S)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Was there any audio recorded?

01/11/1989

Outdoor

24/12/2015

6 YEARS

Male

(Phone) +65-87278116

+65-87278116

kentaz168@gmail.com

BLK 3 PUNGGOL FIELD WALK #04-05 FLO RESIDENCE

828740
Yes

No

Collision - Major/Minor Rd
Raining
Wet

No

Yes
Yes
Yes

No

Yes

Traffic Police

(Phone) +65-65470000

(Fax) +65-65474900

10 Ubi Avenue 3 Singapore 408865
No

Yes
No
No

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Manufacturer
Vehicle Model

Vehicle Variant

Vehicle Colour

Vehicle Category

ccident report SNO721CDO0OOW

SHD7261B
Toyota
Prius

Blue
Taxi





Name of Driver . UNKNOWN
Contact Number : -
Address . . -
Address complement -
Postcode : -
Insurance Company Name -
Nature Of Damage .
Details of property damaged in accident -
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver) .

INJURED PERSONS DETAILS
INJURED 1
Name of injured person , NG BOON FANN
Gender , Male
Phone No , (Phone) +65-87278116
Address BLK 3 PUNGGOL FIELD WALK #04-05 FLO RESIDENCE
Address Complement -
Post Code : 848740

Approximate Age Years Old -
Injuries Sustained -
Injured person in which vehicle? FBG4197D

Were seat belts worn? No
Was this injured conveyed to hospital by ambulance? Yes
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SKETCH PLAN #2
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POLICE REPORT

t No. T/2021124

n
1“3

| Station Diary No.-

OL FIELD WALK #04-04 FLO RESIDE!
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ceween Moving Vehicles - H
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POLICE REPORT #2
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POLICE REPORT #3

Report No, T/20211208/2059

CONTINUATION

ble to provide sketch plan
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LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

ADVOCATES & SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONERS OF OATHS & NOTARY PUBLIC
UEN NO. 201203825R
151 Chin Swee Road #07-02 Manhattan House, Singapore 169876
Tel: 64388039 Fax:64388275

WARRANT TO ACT
e materof ACGORst Wl hr_ EG HINTD And CRD 126G B Ao,
Ko Tl Qm&,‘l’om«*é& Tolan POt MNesows on G-V 207_,\
we. N Boom Fanny (isevefcsrmpany’ vty - (21 SO B UG W

(NRIC/Paserrt/Registration Number) hereby authorize and appoint M/S LEGAL OPTIONS LLC, Advocates and solicitors, to be
my/our solicitors to act for me/us in relation to the above matter and other matters incidental thereto including representing me/us
in Court, bringing or defending or discontinuing any proceedings including any appeals therefrom. I/We hereby further authorize:-

(a) M/S (“my repairers”) to give instructions to you on my/our behalf in relation to
the above matter if the matter involved only for my/our property damage claim;

(b) to apply my medical leaves and consent my doctor to release my medical report to you directly and authorize you to apply
all other reports, conduct all searches, forward my claim to the insurers; and

(c) to have the settlement sum paid in favour of M/S LEGAL OPTIONS LLC and sent to you and authorize you to release the
balance of the settlement monies to me after deducting both your legal fees and disbursements upon issuing your
Bill/Invoice and outstanding repair costs and survey fees etc to my repairers if the vehicle is owned by me and you may
pay them directly. I/We also understand and accept that your minimum Solicitor and Client costs (ie. Costs over and
above that paid by the Third Party) is $,0 or 15% of the Party & Party costs as recommended by the Public Trustee’s
Office if my/our General Damages exceeds $5,000.00 and will be deducted from the compensation sum due to me/us
for my/our claim for personalinjury. * ‘

We are entitled to terminate our engagement on the grounds set out in the Legal Profession (Professional Conduct) Rules 2015.
You are entitled at anytime to terminate your services and discharge yourselves as my/our solicitors without assigning any reason
therefor. Upon the termination or discharge of your services, by either party for any reason whatsoever, you shall have lien over
all documents and monies held by you until full and unconditional payment of your fees and expenses payable by me/us. Any
monies held by you on my/our account may be applied at your discretion and subject to the Solicitors Accounts Rules towards or
in satisfaction of any costs described in any Bill/Invoice which may be rendered in this matter. Any Bill/Invoice which may be
rendered by you is understood to be without prejudice to your right to the full costs that you are entitled to in the event taxation
isnecessary.

-8 DEC 2e1

Dated this day of 20

Client’s / autforized signature : Witnessed By/;

->

1

&

(Sign‘gture and / or Company Stamp) (Signature of Wit\ess)

Home Tel No : Name:

Senior Legal Executive

Mobile Phone No : % 7 27 %( {L Position :

E-mail:  KENTAZ(L Y @{%m . (o M.

IMPORTANT NOTICE : -

Fees in contentious cases : A client is responsible for his own solicitor and client bill of costs in full regardless of any order of costs made against
the opponent. In the event a client loses a case, he will have to pay his opponents costs as well as his own. Even, if a client wins, his opponent may
not be ordered to pay the full amount of Party and Party costs and/or may not be capable of paying what is ordered.
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ALL WHEEL MOTORING

23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#04-01, Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933
TEL : 8121 1373 FAX : 6243 1376

FINAL REPAIR BILL

30th March 2022

To: Ng Boon Fann
C/o All Wheel Motoring
23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4
#04-01, Vicom Inspection Centre
Singapore 415933

Vehicle No. FBG 4197D

LUMP SUM REPAIR COST
(INCLUDING OF SUPPLYING PARTS, SPRAY
PAINTING AND LABOUR CHARGES, ET(C) $ 2,200.00

Grand Total: $ 2,200.00






5. Towing fees
$ 50.00
6. LTA search fees
$ 10.00
7. Incidentals inclusive GST
$ 128.40
8. Cost Contribution inclusive GST
$ 535.00
Total :
$ 3,774.40

We enclose a copy of each of the following documents for your consideration: -

1. GIA report lodged by our client;

2. Warrant to Act signed by our client;

3. LTA search invoice(s);

4. Towing invoice(s) from M/s 24 Hours Recovery;

5. Surveyor’s report & invoice from M/s OH Appraisal Services;

6. 81 coloured photographs depicting the damages to motor vehicle No. FBG
4197D; and

7. Repair bill from M/s All Wheel Motoring Pte Ltd.

Please note that if you are insured and you wish to claim under your insurance
policy, you should immediately pass this letter and all the enclosed documents to
your insurer.

Please note that you or your insurer should send to us an acknowledgement of
receipt of this letter within 14 days of your receipt of this letter, failing which our
client will have no alternative but to commence proceedings against you without
further notice to you or your insurer. Our client’s claim herein is quantified based
on supporting documents in our file. Until a settlement is reached, all negotiations
are conducted on the basis that the damages quantified herein are subject to
revision if so instructed by our client.

Please also note that if you have a counterclaim against our client arising out of
the accident, you are also required to send to us a letter giving full particulars of
the counterclaim together with all relevant supporting documents within 8 weeks of
your receipt of this letter.



Please be reminded that if you fail to respond with an offer after 8 weeks and 10
days, i.e when an acknowledgement is made by you, pursuant to the protocol, we
shall issue a Writ of Summons against you without any further notice, as it is
deemed that a notice has been sufficiently given to you after 8 weeks and 10 days
and that you have breached the Protocol we will commence proceedings within
the requisite 14 days without any further notice.

If you have any queries, please call our Ms Jeanny at 6513 2808 or email her
at jeanny@legaloptions.biz and quote the above reference number.

Kindly mail all future correspondence to our Accident Claims Document

Support Address at 23 Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 #01-01 South Wing, Singapore
415933.

Thanks and regards,

Yennyy

Junior Legal Secretary

LEGAL OPTIONS LLC

(GST Registration/UEN No. 201203825R)

Tel (65) 6513-2800 DID (65) 6513-2805 Fax (65) 6438-8275
Disclaimer

Information in this message is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is intended solely for the person(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the message and any other record of it from your system, and
notify the sender immediately.


mailto:jeanny@legaloptions.biz

